Dorota Richards -

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 08 April 2016 12:13

To: 'manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie’ !
Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company

Attachments: image001.jpg

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised a Waste Licence Application was received 31* March 2016 from Port of Cork Company, Reg:
W0290-01, for facility named Bantry tnner Harbour Development Phase 1, located at Seafield & Reenrour West,
Bantry, Cork, for classes R 5(P), R 11 & R 13. The application and all relevant documentations are available for
viewing on the Agency’s website, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Hyita. Bsbarli

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




Dorota Richards

.
From: Dorota Richards
Sent: 08 April 2016 12:14
To: 'Liz.McDonneli@agriculture.gov.ie’
Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised a Waste Licence Application was received 31* March 2016 from Port of Cork Company, Reg:
W0290-01, for facility named Bantry Inner Harbour Development Phase 1, located at Seafield & Reenrour West,
Bantry, Cork, for classes R 5(P), R 11 & R 13. The application and all relevant documentations are available for
viewing on the Agency’s website, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

M Esbarti

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




